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Independent Auditor's Report 

The Honorable Mark Denette, Mayor, 
and Members of the Board of Aldennan 
Town of Basde, Louisiana 

Report on the 'Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major hind, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Basile, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 
30,2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements 
as listed in the table of contents. 

/v!mwgemeuf's Responsibility for the Financial Statemellis 

Management is responsible for the preparation .and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accoU!':ting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is 10 express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that \ve plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about \vhether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 10 fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the enlit:v's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness oflhe entity's internal controL Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as \.-vell as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that Ihe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial 
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Town of Basile, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2020 and the respective changes in financial position, and, where 
applicable, cash nows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with aCC(1untillg principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 
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Other Matters 

Required Supplementmy In/ormation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary compari son and pension 
information li sted in the table of content s be presented to supplement th e basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financia l statements, is required by th e Govemmental Accounting Standard s Board. who 
considers it 10 be an essential part o f fi nancial reporting for plac ing the basic financial statemen ts in an appropriate 
o peratio nal , economic, or historical conlex!. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
infonnation in accordance with auditing standards gene rally accepted in the United States of America, which consisled of 
inquiries o f management about the methods o f preparing the info rmation and comparing Ihe infonnation for consistency with 
management ' s responses to our inquiries, the bas ic financial statement s, and other know ledge we obta ined du ring our audit of 
the bas ic financial statements. We do not ex press an opinion or prov ide any assurance on the infonnation because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with suffi c ient evidence to express an opinion or prov ide any assurance. 

Management has omitted management 's discuss ion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of Am erica require to be presented to supplement the basic financia l statements. Such missing information, although 
not a part of the basic financial statement s, is required by the Governm ental Accounting Standards Board, who cons iders it to 
be an essenti al part of financial reporting for plac ing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operntionol , economic or 
hislorical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is nol affected by this missing infonnat ion . 

Other In/ormation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fa nning opinions on the financ ia l statements that collectively comprise the Town 
o f Basile, Louisiana ' s basic financial statements. The combining and indi vidual nonmajor fund financia l statements are 
presented for purposes of additional anal ysis and are not a required part o f the basic financial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of compensation, benefits, and other payments to agency head , as li sted in the table of contents, as required by the 
State of Loui siana, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not fI required part orthe financial statements. 

The combinin g and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of compensation, benefits , and other 
payments to agency head are the responsibility of management and were deri ved from and relate directl y to the underlying 
accounti ng and other records used to prepare the basic financial statement s. Such information has been SUbjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit o f the basic financial statement s and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information dire<: tly 10 the underly ing acco unting and othe r records used to prepare lhe basic 
financia l statements or to the basic financ ial statements them selves. and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally acce pted in the United States of America . In our opinion, the combining and indi vidual nonmajor 
fund financ ial statements and the schedule o f compensation, benefits, and other payments to agency head are fa irly stated in 
all material respects in relation to the bas ic financial statements as a wh ole . 

Other Reporting Required by Govemmelll A uditillg Standards 

In accordance with Government Audiling Srandards. we have also issued our report dated December 11 , 2020, on our 
consideration o f th e Town of Basile, Louisiana's intemal control over fin anc ial reporting and on our lests of its compliance 
with certai n provi sions of laws , regulati ons, co ntracts, and grant agreement s and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope o f our testing o f internal control over financia l report ing and compliance and Ihe results of that testing, and 
not to prov ide an op inion on inle ma l contro l over financ ial reporting o r on compliance. n lal report is an integral part of an 
audit perfonned in accordance with Govemmelll Auditing Standards in considering Town o f Basile, Louisiana 's internal 
co ntro l over financial reporting and compliance. 

v~~,1ujg~~~~ it(tJ) 
Eunice, Loui siana 
Decem ber 11 , 2020 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2020 

ASSETS 
CU rrenl assets: 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
R.ecei vables, net 
Other assets 

Total current assets 

Governmental 
Acti vi ties 

$ 264,) I? 
36,897 

301,214 

2020 
Business-Type 

Act ivities 

$ 190,800 
64,449 

21376 
257,625 

$ 

Tota l 

455. 117 
101,346 

2.376 
558,839 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Capital assets, net 

TOlal noncurrent assels 

Tota l assels 

200 
1,308 ,875 
1.)09,075 

1,610,289 

165,007 
2,53 1z394 
2,696z40 1 

2,954 ,026 

165,207 
3,840z269 
4,005,476 

4,564,3 1 5 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 60,957 22,545 83,502 

LIABILlTJ ES 
CUTTl:nt liabil ities: 

Accounts and other payables 
CUTTent portion of bonds payable 

TOla! currenl liabili ties 

29,31 7 
40 ,000 
69 ,3 17 

24 ,287 
27,239 
5 1,526 

53.604 
67z239 

120,843 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Compensated absences 
Customers deposits payable 
Bonds payable 
Net pension liability 

TOia l noncurrent liabilities 

6,993 

304,050 
189,368 
500,411 

11 0,788 
522,643 

70,040 
703,471 

6,993 
110,788 
826,693 
259,408 

1,203,882 

Total liabilities 569,728 754,997 1,324,725 

DEFERRED INfLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred innows related to pensions 31.710 11,728 43.438 

NET POS ITION 
Invested in capilal assets, net of related debt 
RestTicted ror debt service 
Un.restricted 

964 ,825 

104,983 

1,870,724 
165,007 
174.115 

2,835,549 
165 ,007 
279,098 

Tota l net position $ 1,069,808 $ 2,209,846 ! 3,279,654 

The accompanying notes are an integraJ part of Lhe bas ic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Activities 
Governmental activi ties: 

~enses 

Fees, Fines 
and Charges 
for Services 

Prof:[am Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

Net (Expenses) Revenues and 
Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activi ties Acti vities Total 

General govemment 
Public safety: 

Police 
Fire 

Streets 
Parks and recreation 
Interest on long-leon debt 

Total governmenta l activities 

$ 3 13,397 

399,249 
7,432 

186,798 
12,279 
16,600 

935,755 

$ 89,748 

117,640 

4,890 
3,400 

115,678 

$ $ 

49,700 

26,094 

15_794 

$ (223,649) 

(231 ,909) 
(7,432) 

( 15S,S I4) 
(S,879) 

(16,600) 
(644,2S3) 

S S (223,649) 

(231,909) 
(7,432) 

(l55,814) 
(S,S79) 

( 16,600) 
(644,283) 

Business-type activities: 

G" 
Water 
Sewer 

Total business-type activities 

137,206 
274 ,792 
20 1,75 6 
613,754 

270,646 
485,0;2 
240,662 
996,360 

10,618 
10,618 

133 ,440 
210,260 

49,524 
393 ,224 

[33,440 
210,260 

49,524 
393 ,224 

Tota l $ 1,549.509 $ 1,212,03S 
= 

$ 10,6 18 $ 75,794 (644 ,2S3) 393,224 (25 1,059) 

General revenues; 
Taxes -

Propcny taxes, levied for general purposes 
Sales and use taxes, levied for general purposes 
Franchi se and chain store taxes 
Imerest and investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Nonemployer pension conrribUl ion 
Transfers 

TOlal general revenues and transfers 
Changes in net assets 

Net position· June 30, 201 9 
Net Position· June 30, 2020 

197,345 
230,470 

56,08' 

6,894 
5,707 

322,489 
8 18,989 
174,706 
895 1102 

$ 1,069,808 

4S0 

2, 111 

p22,489~ 
(3 19,S9S1 

73,326 
2,13 6,520 

$ 2,209,846 $ 

197,345 
230,470 

56,084 
480 

6,894 
7,8 18 

499,091 
248,032 

3,031,612 
3,279,654 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements, 
6 
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T{)WN Of BAS1LE, LOUISIANA 
Bulance Sbee! 

Governmenta! Funds 
Jl.me 3(l, 2020 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Receinbles 

Taxes 
Other 

Restricted assets 
Cash~demand aCCDunts 

Total asstl$ 

General 

$ 34,830 

2,123 
17,9&1 

Special Tnx 

$ 57,185 

S"de~ Tax 
Fvn,j 

$ ! 70,805 

$ 170,805 

Other 
Fund~ 

$ 897 

$ 897 

Total 

.$ 264,317 

2,123 
j 7,981 

200 
S 284.621 

LlAB!UT1ES AND fUND RA.LANC£S 
Liabi! i{it'S 

Accounts payable $ !4,660 
Accrued liabilities I 

Totallmbilitie:,. 

$ $ $ $ 14,660 
14.657 
29.317 

Fund balances: 
Ass!gned 
Unassigned 

iota! fund baJance 7 

57,785 170JW5 

110,805 

897 

S9J 

229;48.7 
25,S 17 

255.304 

TOlal liabi Ii.ies and fund balance $ 170,&05 S 897 S 284,62l 

The accompanying notes are ao m(egral par! of th>:: basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation of the Governmenta l Funds Balance Sheet 

to the Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2020 

Ta la! fund ba lances fo r governmellIal funds at June 30, 2020 $ 255,304 

Total net position reported for governmental acti vities in the statement 
of net position is di fferent because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activi ties are not finan cial 
resources and, there fore, are 11 0t reponed in the fund s. Those 
assets cons ist o f: 

Land 
Buildings, net of $856,706 accumulated depreciation 
Equipment & other, net o f$637,401 accumulated depreciation 

S 47,73 0 
676,078 
585,067 1,308,8 75 

Sa les tax which were not measurable at year end and not 
considered ava ilab le as current finan dal resOUIces at year end 16,793 

Amounts related to pension recognition are not due aod payable in the 
current period and, there fore, are not reported in Ihe funds ( 160. 12 1) 

Long-term liabiliti es at June 30, 2020 
Bond issue costs, net o f$850 amortizalion 
Compensated absences 
Bond payable 

3 1.95 0 
(6,993) 

(376,000) (351,043) 

TOla l net position of governmental activities al June 30, 2020 $ 1,069,808 

The accompanying notes are an integraJ part of the basic financjal sta tements. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOU ISIANA 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 


Changes in Fund Balances ­

Governmental Funds 


Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmenta l 
Fines and forfeils 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
CUrTent-

General government 

Public safety: 


Police 
Fire 


Streets and drainage 

Parks 


Capital outlay 
Debt service 


Principal retirement 

Interest charges 


Tota l expenditures 
Excess (defic iency) of 

revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other fi nanci ng 
sources (uses) 

Net changes in fund ba lances 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

General Special Tax Sales Tax Other 
Fund Fund Fund Funds Totals 

$ 152,900 $ 100 ,5 29 1\ 227,680 $ $481 , 109 
59,380 59,380 
30,368 30,368 
29,952 29,952 

178,666 178,666 
451 ,266 100,529 227,680 779,475 

269,37. 4,200 )0 273,606 

384,928 384,928 
5,304 5,304 

165 ,729 165,729 
7,99 1 7,991 

110,130 110,130 

)9 ,000 39,000 
16,600 16,600 

94).458 4,200 55,6)0 11003 ,288 

(492.192) 100,529 223,480 (55,6)0) (22),81)) 

443,522 55 ,6)0 499,152 
155,6)0) {121,OH1 { 176,6631 

443.522 (55.6)0) ( 12 1,033 ) 55,6)0 322,489 

(48,670) 44 ,899 102,447 98,676 

74,487 12,886 68,358 897 156,628 

$ 25,817 S 57,785 ~ 1 70, ~O5 $ 897 ~ 255,304 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
to 



TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation of lhe Statement of Reve nues, Expenditures. and 


Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Activities 


Year Ended June 30. 2020 


Total net changes in fund balances at June 30, 2020 per Statement 
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances $ 98,676 

The change in net assets reported for govemmental activities in the 
statement of activities is different because: 

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as ex.penditures. 
However, in the statement of act ivities, the cost of those assets is 

allocated over their estimated useful1ives and reported as depreciation 
expense. 

Capilal outlay which is cons idered expenditures on Statemem of 
of Revenues. Expendirures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2020 

S 110, 130 
(71,779) 38,351 

Repayment of principal on long-term debt is reported in the governmental 
funds as an expend iture, but is reported as a reduction in long-tenn debt 
ill the slatemem of net position and does nOl afTeClthe statement ofacli vilies. 39,000 

Bond issue cost are included in the change in net position as they are amortized 
over the life of the debt. They are included in Fund Balance when due. 

Amortization expense for the year (8 50) 

£xpenses included in the change in net position, but do nOI require the use of 
current fund s, and are not included in the change in fund balance 

Compensated Absences 4,014 

Net effect of pen sion liabili ty recognit ion (7,275) 

Revenues in the Statement or Acti vities that do not provide current 
financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds 2,7 90 

Total changes in net assets at June 30, 2020 per Statement of Activities $ 174,706 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
1 1 



TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Proprietary Funds 


Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2020 


With Comparative Totals for June 30, 20 I 9 


ASSETS 

Cash 
Receivab les: 

Accounts receivable 
Restricted assets 

Cash - demand accounts 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 

Land 
Utility property plant and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 
Other assets 

TOla l assets 

DEFfRR£D OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 

LI ABILITIES 

CuneO! liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabili ties 
Payable from reslricled asselS ­
Current portion of revenue bonds 

Total cUlTent liabilit ies 
Noncurrent liabi lit ies: 

Payable from restricted assets­

Customers ' deposi ts 

Revenue bonds payable 

Net Pension Liability 


Total I)oncurrent liabili\ies 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflows related to pens ions 

NET POSITION 

Investment in cap ital assets, 
net of related debt 


Restricted for debt service 

Unrestricted 


Total net position 

2020 

$ 190,800 

64,449 

145,007 
20.000 
12,008 

6,066,361 
(3,546,97') 

2,376 
2,954,026 

22,545 

20,65 1 
3,636 

27,239 
5 1.526 

110,788 
522,643 

70,040 
703,471 

754,997 

11,728 

),858 ,7)6 
165,007 
186,123 

$ 2,209,846 

20 19 

$ 9.605 

80,8 \3 

133,921 
20,000 
12,008 

6,066,36 1 
(3,429,047) 

3, 166 
2,896,827 

18,380 
1, 757 

26.042 
46,179 

108,732 
548,863 

79.88' 
737,479 

783,658 

7:406 

1,953,677 
153,92 ) 

28.922 
$ 2, I 36 ,520 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUIS IANA 

Proprietary Fund 


Stateme nt o f Revenues, Expenses, and Chang~s 


in Fund Net Position 

Year Ended June 30. :2020 


With Comparative Tota ls For the Year Ended June 30, 20 19 


2020 
Operating revenues: 

Charges fo(, serv ices ­
Gas sa les $ 260 ,3 95 
Water sales 470,50 I 
Sewer service charges 232,394 
Connection charges 10, 139 
Deli nquent charges 17,575 

Misce llaneous revenues 5,356 

Tota l operating revenues 996,360 


Operating expenses: 
Gas depanmenl 100,654 
Waler department 172.583 
Sewer department 123,085 
General and adm inist-rat ive 72,935 
Depreciation 11 7,928 

Tota l operati ng expenses 587, 185 

Operating income 409, 175 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 480 
Interest expense (26, 133) 
Grant revenue 10,6 18 
NonempJoyer pension contrib ut ion 2, 111 
Misce llaneous (436) 

Tota l nonoperating revenues (expenses) ( 13,360) 

Income before operating transfers 395,8 15 

Operating lransfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 63,66J 
Operating transfers out (386, 1521 

Tfltal operating transfers (322.4891 

Change in net pos ition 73,326 

Net position, beginnin g 2, 136,520 

Net position, ending $2,209,846 

20 19 

$ 220 ,827 
348,4 10 
172,456 

9,505 
14,728 
2,392 

768,3 1 8 

115,20 1 
138,406 
68,613 
66,703 

120,385 
509,308 

259,0 [0 

402 
(26,700) 

2.37 1 
(436) 

(24,3631 

234,647 

19 1,944 
(520.999) 

(329.0551 

(94 ,408) 

2,230,928 

$ 2,136.520 

The accompanying notes are ao integral part of the bas ic financial stalements. 
13 



TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIA NA 

Statemeni ofCash Flows 


Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Wjlh Comparative Totals For the Year Ended June 30, 20 19 


Cash flo ws from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 
Paymenls to employees 
Other receipts 

Ne! cash provided (used) by operating acti vities 

Cash nows !Tom noncapital financing activities: 
Cash received from other funds 
Nonemployer pension contribution 
Cash paid to other funds 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital 
financing activities 

Cash nows from capital and related financing activities: 
Principal paid on revenue bonds payable 
Interest and fiscal charges paid on revenue bonds 

and notes payable 

Other non operating costs 

Proceeds from meter deposits (net) 

Proceeds from grants 


Ne! cash provided (used) by capital and 
related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest on investments 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equiva lents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equiva lents, end of period 

2020 20 19 

$ 1,005,2 57 
(386,J86) 

(73 ,1l0) 
5,356 

551,097 

S 746,570 
(3 11,892) 

(69,009) 
2,392 

368,061 

63,663 
2,111 

(386,152) 

19 1,944 
2.37 1 

(520,999) 

(320)78) (326,684) 

(25,023) (24 ,456) 

(26,133) 
(436) 

2,056 
10:618 

(26,700) 
(436) 

4,230 

(3S,9l8) (47,362) 

480 
480 

402 
402 

192,281 (5,583) 

163,526 169:109 

S 355,807 $ 163,526 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN O F BAS ILE, LO UISIANA 
Statement o rCash Flows 

Proprietary funds (continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

With Comparative Totals ror the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Reeonc ilialion of operaling income 10 nel cash used by 
operating activitjes: 

Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by 

operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in current asselS and li abilities: 

(Increase) d~rease in accounts receivable 
( Increase) decrease in invcmory 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability 

$ 

2020 

409, 175 

117,928 

16 ,364 

790 
2,27 1 

1,879 
2,690 

2019 

S 259,0 10 

120,385 

( 16,985) 
(690) 

(4,297) 
(1,029) 
11,667 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities S 551 ,097 $ 368,061 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equi va lenlS per statement 
of cash nows 10 Ihe balance sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period ­
Cash - unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 

$ 9,605 
153,921 

$ 11 ,211 
157,898 

Total cash and cash equivalents 163,526 169, 109 

Cash and cash equi valents, end of period ­
Cash - unrestricted 
Cash - restTicted 

190,800 
165,007 

9,605 
153,921 

TOlal cash and cash equivalents 355,807 163,526 

Nel increase (decrease) S 192.28 1 $ (5.583! 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic fmancial statements. 
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TOWN OF BASJLE, LOUI SIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 


( I) Summary of Significant Accounting Policics 

The Town of Basile, located in southwest Louisiana, was in(,;orporated on Marc h 10, 1991 , under the provisions of 
the Lawrason Act. The town operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldemlen fonn of government which is five Aldenncn and 
one Mayor elected by the citizens and compensated for their servi ces. 'nle town has a population of approximately 2000 and 
has 31 employees. 

The accounting and reporting practices of the Town of Basi le confonn to generally accepted accounting princip les 
of the United States of America as applicable to governmental uni ts. GAAP includes all relevant Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. Such accounting and repon ing procedures also confonn to the requ irements of 
Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:5 17 and 10 the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local GovCnlmental Units, published 
by the American Institute of Ce rtified Public Accountanls. 

The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies: 

A. Financia l reporting Entity 

This report includes all funds which are controlled by or dependent on the town execu tive 

and legislative branches (the Mayor and Board of Aldern1an). Control by or dependence on the 

Town was detennined on the basis of financial accountability, budget adoption, taxing authori ty, 

authority to issue debt, election or appointmenl of governing body, and other general oversight 

responsibility. The town has no componenl units or fiduciary funds. 


B. Basis of presentation 

GoVeOlment- Wide Financial Stalements (CWFS) 

The statement of net position and statement of activities display informati Oll about the 

Town of Basile, the primary govemmenl, as a whole, They include all funds of the reporting 

enti ty. The statemelllS distinguish between governmental and business -type activities. 

Governmental aCli vities generally are financed through laxes, intergovernmental revenues, and 

other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are linanced in whole or in pan by fees 

charged to external parties fo r goods or services. 


The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program 

revenu es for the business-type act ivities of the Town and for each function of th e Town's 

govemm ental activities. Direct expenses are those Ihat are spec ifically associated with a program 

or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a panicular function. Program revenues 

include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipients o( goods or services offered by the 

programs, and (b) requirements of a particular program . Revenues that are not classified as 

program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 


Fund Financial Statements 

The accounts of the Town of Basile are organized on the basis of funds each of which is 

considered a separate accounting entity. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal 

compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain 

government functions or activitiM. Th e operations of each fund are accounted for wilh a separate 

sel of self·balancing accounts Ihat comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 

expenditures, or expenses as appropriate. 
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TOWN OF BAS1LE, LOU ISIANA 

Notes!O Fimmc ial Statem ents (Continued) 


Government resources are a llocated to and accounled for in indi vidua l funds based upon the 
purposes for which spending activi ties arc controlled. llle various funds are grouped in the 
financi:J 1 statements in this repon, into four generic fund rypes and two broad fund categories. The 
emphasis on fund finan cial statements is on major governmenta l and enterprise funds, each 
displayed in a separate column. A fund is considered major if it is Ihe primal)' operating fund of 
the Town or meets Ihe following cr iteria: 

3. 	 Tolal assets, deferred outflows. liabilities, deferred inflows, revenues, or 
expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are III least 
10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of thai category or type; ilIld 

b. 	 Total assets, deferrcd out1lows, liabi lities. deferred inflows, revenues, or 
expendi tures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund aTe at least 
5 percent of the corresponding total for al! govemmental and enterprise funds 
combined 

The major funds oflhe Town arc described below: 

Governmenta l Funds-

Genera l Fund 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of tile Town. It is used to account for all 
financia l resources except those requ ired to be accounted for in another flmd. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used 10 account for Ihe proceeds of specific revenue sources 
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures 
for specific purposes. 

Additionally, the Towil reports the following fund types: 

Oebt Service Funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of, generallong-teml debt principal, interest and related costs. 

Proprietary Fund 

Enterprise fund 

The Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that 
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the genera l public 
on a continuing basis to be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the 
goveming body has docided Ihe periodic delermination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
andlor net income is appropriate for capita l maintenance, public policy, management conlro l, 
accountability or other purposes. The Town of Basile's enterprise fund is Ille uti lity fund. II 
accounts fo r the provision ofwate" gas, and sewer services to residents of the Town. 
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TOWN OF BASILE. LOUI S IA NA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 


C. Measurement Focus/Basis Qf Accounting 

Measurement focus is tenn used 10 describe "which" tronsactions are recorded within the 
various fi nancial statements. Basis of accounting re fers to "when" transactions are recorded 
regardless oflhe measurement focus applied. 

Measuremenl Focus 

On the govemmenl-wide statement of net position and the statement of activities, both 
govemmenlal and business-type activities are presented using the economic resources 
measurement focus as defined in item b. below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or 
the "economic resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

a. 	 All governmental funds utili7..e a "current financial resources" measurement focus. 
Only current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance 
sheets. Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable 
financial resources during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their 
measure of avai lable spendable financial resources at the end of the period. 

h. 	 The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement focus. Tile 
accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the detennination of operating 
income, changes in net position (or cost recovery), financial position , and cash 
flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with 
their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities. both 
governmental and business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting, 
Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are 
recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 

Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange­
like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

Governmental fund financial statements are accounted for using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are 
recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. Sales taxes are 
considered "measurable" when collected by the collection agency and are recognized as revenue at 
that time. Ad valorem taxes are recognized as revenue in the year in which they arc billed. Fees 
and non tax revenues are recognized when received. Grants fTOm other governments are 
recognized when qualifying expenditures are incurred. Available means collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities, usually 60 days. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, grant revenues and interest 
revenue. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are availabJe for use, it is the Town's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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TO\\t'1\ OF BASILE, LOUISJA~A 
Noles to Pinancial Statements (Cominued) 

Expenditures are ge,llcral!y recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting 
when !h:! related lund liability is incurred except that accumulated unpaid vacation and sick pay 
are not accrued and pri;)cipal and interest on general long~tcrm debt arc recognized when duo. 
Purchas<t$ of various operatil)g suppl its are regarded as expenditures a1 the time purci1.ased. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting, whereby 
revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses arc recognized when incurred. 

Bad debts are wriue:n off when aCCOl:a\s bee'llt!/! worthless. 

Truflsfers between funds Ihu1 are not expected to be repaid are <lccol!ntcd for as Qther 
financing sources {uslOs}. TI,ese Hansact",ons an: rttord1Xl whcn the lransfers occur. 

Program revenues 

Program revenues included In the StatcmC:ll of Activities are derived directly from the 
program itself or from panies outside 1he Town's taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole; program 
!"cvent:es reduce the cost of tile funClior. to be financed from the Town's genora! revenues. 

Allot.:uion of indirect expenses 

The Towl) reports all direcl expenses by func:iol) ttl the Stalernel)l of AClivities, Oirec: 
expenses arc lilost tha! afe dearly identifiable with a function, lndirecl expenses of other 
functions are nOt a!l(1cmed to those functions, but are reported separately in 'he Sratemem of 
AClivi:ies. Depreciolion expense IS specifkally identified by function and is inc1lld~d in the direct 
expense (If each funclior., lnlerest on generallong-teml debt is considered an indirect expense and 
is (~poi1ed separarely {j{j the Statement ofAClivities, 

D, ~ital Asse.i;l 

Capital asset:" which Include properly, plant, and equipment, are reponed in the 
applicable governmental or business<type actiyilies columns in the government-wide financial 
stn!emcms, The Town has elected not to capitali£e public domain ("infrastrucTure") fixed assets 
consisting of certain improvemel11s otber than buildmg$, incJudbg Toaes. bridges, side\valks, Jnd 
drainage improvements, retroactively, AJJ capital assets are stated at historical cost Of estimated 
historical COSI if ac:ual historical cost IS not available, Donated capital assels are stated at their 
estimated faIr value or; the dale donilted, Estimated amounts are immaterial in relailoD 10 10tal 
fixed asseiS. "f1le town maintain" a thresllold level of $5,000 or more for capitalizing capltn! 
a%e~s. 

Depredation of all eKbaus!ible capiial assets is recorded as an allocated exp.;;nse in the 
sfatement (If activilics, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the statement of liei p(.'SilioYC 
Depreciation is provided over (he ;'\sscu:: estimated useful lives using the s;ri\ight~line method of 
depree-iarion, The range of estimated uscfullivcs by 'ipe of liSSet is as follows: 

Buildings 40 years 
Equipment 5 years 
Vehic!es 7 years 
Utility system and improvements 25·50 years 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUIS IANA 
Nolc:s to financia l Sl:uemenls (Cont inued) 

E. Budgets and Budgetary Accountin g 

The Town follows these proced ures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these 
financ ia l statements: 

I . The Town Clerk prepares a proposed budgct and submits same to Mayor and Board of 
Aldennen no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A summary of the proposed budget is published an d Ihe public notified that the proposed 
budget is available for public insp<!<:tion. At the same time, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on Ihe proposed budget at least ten days after publicalion of Ihe 
call for the hearing. 

4. After the holding of the public hearing and complelion of all a<:(ion necessary 10 finalize 
and iJnplement the budgel, Ihe budget is adopled through passage of a resolution prior to the 
commencement of Ihe fi scal year for which the budgel is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary amendments invo lving th e transfer of funds from one department, program or 
function to another or involving increases in expenditurc:s resulting from revenues exceeding 
amounts estimated require Ihe approval of the Board of Aldermen . 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fi scal year. 

7. Budgets for all funds are adopted on a bas is consistent with generally accepted 
accounting principles of the United States of America. Budgeted amounts are as origina lly 
adopted or as amended from time to time by the Board of Aldermen. The budget was amended 
pri or to the fiscal year and June 30, 2020. 

f . Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
commitments for Ihe expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that porlion of the 
applicable appropriation, is nOI employed by Ihe Town as an extension of fonnal budgetary 
integral ion in the funds. 

G. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposit, interest - bearing dc:mand, and time deposits. 
Cash equivalents include amounlS in time deposits and those investments with original malUrities 
of 90 days or less when purchased. Under state law, the municipality may deposit funds in 
demand deposits, interest - bearing demand deposits, or time deposits with stale banks organized 
under Louisiana law or any other state of th e United States, or under the laws of the United States. 

H. Interest-bearing Deposits 

Interest-bearing deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. 
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TO\VN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

L Statement of Cash Flows 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise Fund considers all highly 
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when 
purchased to be cash equivalents. 

1. Short Teon Interfund Receivables I Pavables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds 
for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due 
from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. Short-tenn interfund loans are 
classified as interfund receivables/payables. 

K. Prepa id Items 

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2020, 
are recorded as prepaid items. 

L. Vacation and Sick Leave 

The costs of leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification, is 
recognized as a current year expendih.lre in the governmental funds when leave is actually taken or 
when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death, while the cost of 
leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Vacation must be taken in the year accrued and cannot be carried over. A maximum of 
three weeks of sick leave may be carried over for one year and is payable at retirement of 
employee only. The liability the Town might have in this regard at June 30, 2020, totals $6,993. 

M. Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets include cash and interest-bearing deposits of the proprietary fund that 
arc legally restricted as to their use. The restricted assets are related to the revenue bond accounts 
and utility meter deposits. At June 30, 2020, there was $145,007 restricted for debt service. 

N. Long-teon Debt 

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used III 

governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the 
govemment-wide or fund financial statements. 

All long-teon debt to be repaid from govemmental and business-type resources is 
reported as liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily 
of the revenue bonds payable and utility meter deposits payable. 

Long-teon debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial 
statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal 
and interest reported as expenditures. The accounting for proprietary fund long-leon debt is the 
same in the fund statements as it is in the government-wide statements. 
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TO WN OF BAS ILE, LOUISIANA 

Notes 10 Financial Statements (Continued) 


O. 	 Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

In some instances, the GAS B requires a govemment to delay recognition of decreases in 
nel position as expend itures unti l a future period. In other in stanc es governments are required to 
delay recognition of increases in net position as revenues until 8 fUNre period . In these 
circumstances, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources result rrom the 
de layed recognition of expendiN res or revenues, respectively. At June 30, 2020, the Town 's 
deferred inflows and outflows of resources are aMribulable 10 ils pension plans and other 
postemployment benefit plan . 

P. 	 Equity Classifications 

[n the government-wide statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in 
three components: 

a. 	 Invested in capital assets. net of related debt - Consists of capital assets includ ing 
restricted capita l assets, !leI of accumulated depredation and reduced by the outstanding 
balances of any bonds. mortgages, nOles. or other borrowing that are anributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. 	 Restricted nct position - Consist of net position with constTain ts placed on the use either 
by (1) external groups. such as creditors, grantors, contri butors, or laws or regulat ions of 
other govemments; or (2) law through constitutiona l prov isions or enabling legislation. 

c, 	 Unrestricted net position - All other net position thilt do not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "illVesled in cap ital assets, net of related debt." 

In the fu nd financial statements, governmental funds report aggregate amount for fi ve 
classifications of fund balances based on the constraints imposed on the use of these resourt:es, 

Nonspendable fund balance. This classilicalion includes amounts Ihal cannot be spent 
because they are e ither (a) not in spendable fonn - prepaid items or inventories; or (b) legally or 
contractually required \0 be maintained intact. 

The spendable portion of the fund balance comprises the remaining four classilications: 
restricted, commined, assigned, and unassigned. 

Restricled fund bal ance. This classification re fl ects th e constTa inls imposed on resources 
e ither (a) externally by cred itors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enab ling legislation. 

Commi"ed fund balance. These amounts can only be used for specific purposes pursuant 
to constra ints imposed by fonnal resolutions or ordinances of the lown council-the government 's 
highest leve l of decision making authorily. Those commined amounts cannol be used for any 
other purpose unless the town counci l removes the spec ified use by taking the same lype of action 
imposing the commitment. This classi fi cat ion also includes comracrua l obligations to the extent 
that ex isting resources in tne fund have been specifica lly committed for use in satisfy ing those 
contractual requirements. 
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TOWN OF BAS ILE, LOU ISIANA 
NOles 10 Financial Statements (Con1inued) 

Assigned fund balance. This classification renects the amounts constrained by the 
town' s " intent" to be used for specific purposes, but are ne ith er restricted nor committed. The 
town council and town manager have Ihe authority to assign amou nts to be used for specific 
purposes. Assigned fund balances include all remainin g amounts (except negative balances) that 
are reported in govemmental funds , other than the General Fund , that are not classified as 
nonspcndable and are nejlher I'tstr icled nor committed. 

Unassigned fund balance. This fund balance is the residual classification for the Genera l 
Fund. 11 is also used to Tepon negative fund balances in other governmental fu nds. 

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which bolh restricted and unrestricted 
fund balance is available, the Town considers restricted funds 10 have been spent first. When an 
expenditure is incurred for which com milled, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, 
the Town considers the an.Jounts to have been spent first OUI of committed funds, then assigned 
funds , and finall y unassigned funds, as needed, unless the Town has provided otherwise in its 
commitment or assignment acliOlls. 

Q. Revenues, Expendilures. $lnd Expenses 

Operating (Nonoperating) Re venues and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary fund s aTe those that result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods andJor serv ices. It also includes all 
revenue and expenses not related to capital and related financing, noncapital financ ing. or 
investing activities. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reponed as 
nonoperating revenues and expen ses. 

Expenditures/Expenses 

In the government·wide financial slalemenls, expenses are classified by function for both 
govemmenlal and business· type activjties. 

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as foll ows: 

Governmental Funds - By Character 
Propri etary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. 
Proprietary funds report expenses relating Lo use of econom ic resourCes. 

InterfUJld Transfers 

Pennanent rea llocations of resources between funds of the reponing enti ty are classified 
as interfund transfers. For the purposes of the statement of activi ties, all interfund transfers 
between individual governmental funds have been eliminated . 

R. Capitalinll ion of Interest Expense 

It is the policy of the Town of Basile to capitali ze material amounts of interest resulting 
from borrowing in the course of the construction of fixed assets. At June 30, 2020 the amount of 
interesl capital ized for construct ion of assets in the Utility Fund totaled zero. 
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TOWN or BAS1LE, LOUISJANA 

NoteA (D fir:ancia! Sta!onenlS (Conlirmeti) 


All receivables thaI historically experience uncollectible accounts are shown net of !In 
allowance for doublflJl accounts. The allowance for doubtful acc{)unts in the u1ility fund is 
eSlimated at "$ 0 since each accoullt has a SC<:UT:!:y oc?OsiL 

Inv.:nloriC$ in the propnerary fund consIst of gas beld fot the Town's use. Jl!ventones are recorded at cost, 
which approxrmates market, usillg (he firsl-in. firsHjU"( method. 11le cost is recorded as an expenditure at the lime 
illvenlory is consumed rather ~hall when purchas.ed ond is included mother J.:;.sets, in the amount of $2,376. 

The cash -aod cash equivalents of the Tmvo of Basile, Louisiana are subjecl to ihe following risk: 

Cuswdwl C%ffdi! Risk: Custodial cred:t risk for deposi~s is the risk lhal, in the event Dr tbe failure of a 
depos-Hory financial inS!1tutlOn, the TO'N)) will not be able to recover its deposits. Under siate law, these deposits (or 
resuhmg bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of secuntles owned by the fi;;;cal 
agcnl. bank The market vahle of thz pledged securities plus the federal deposit insunmce must at al! times equal or 
exceed lhe amoun~ on depoSit with the fi&ea! agellt. These securities are held in tbe name of the pledging fiscal 
agcm bank in a holding or custodial bank Iha( is /TwtuaJly acceptable to bmh panies. Louisiana Revjsed Statute 
39: [229 imposes a s,,,tutory requirement on the custodial bank w advertise and seli the pledged securities within I(! 

days. of being notitled by the Town that the fiscal agent bank has failed to pay depo-sited funds upon demand. 
Further, Louisiana Revised Statute 39: 1224 Slates that securitlcs held by a third party shall be deemed 10 be held ill 
the Town's name. 

At June 30, 2010, Ihe Town has cash ane interes! beMing deposits totaling $261,399 in lhe general ledger. 

Demand deposl!s $ 600,]2<1 

Certifka:e of deposit 20,000 
Tota! $ 620,324 

-rhese deposits are staled at cost. which approximates market. Deposit hala;]cc$ (bank ba~ancej at June 30, 
2020, arc secured as follows. 

Baok balances 

lntercsj 

$ n91i 

Non Interest 
J?earing 

$ 560,349 

Federal deposit $ 250MO $ 250,000 
Pledged set.;urit!e~ 424303 

Total 6/4,703 

Excess!(Shortage) $; 177,062 $ 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUI SJANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 


(3) Ad Valorem Taxes 

Ad Va lorem tax es al1ach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are levied by the 
Town in September or October and are actually billed 10 the taxp:Jyers in November or December. Billed taxes become 
delinquent on. January [, of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgcted in the year billed. The Town 
bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values detennined by the tax assessor of Evangeline Parish. Most 
taxes are coUected by February of the en suring year. 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, taxes of 32.48 mills were levied on property with assessed valuations (ota ling 
$5,638,300. 14 .32 mills were dedicated to general corporate purposes and 18. 16 mills were dedicated to revenue funds for the 
purpose o f acquisition, construction, ~mprovement , maintenance and operation of public improvements and all activities 
incidental Ihereto, subject only to Ihe prior payment of the reasonable and necessary costs and ex penses of colleCling and 
adm inistering the tax. 

Totallaxes levied were $200,978 . Taxes receivable at June 30, 2020, were $2, [23 and allowances for uncollectibles 
were $0. 

(4) Restricted Assets Geoeral And ProprieTary Fund Type 

ReSTricted ASseTS were applicable 10 the fo llowing 3t June 30, 2020. 

June 30, 2020 

Genera! Fund : 

Police Station Renovation $ 100 

Law Enforcemen1 100 

Proprietary Fund : 

Utility Deposi ts - Time Certificate of DeposiT 20,000 

LCDBG Sewer Rehab 82 

Revenue Bond Contingency Accounl - Cash 31,752 

Water Reserve Fund 52,938 

Water Deprec iation & Contingency 53 ,182 

Gas Contingency Fund 7,053 


Total Restricted Assets $ 165,207 

(5) On-Behalf Payments 

The Town received on-behalf paymenTS from the SlaTe o f LouiSiana. in the amount of $27.350, in The fonn o f police 
supplemental pay . 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

(6) Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows: 
Balance Balance 

06130/2019 Additions Deletions 06/30/2020 
Governmental activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 47,730 $ $ $ 47,730 

Other capital assets: 
Buildings 1,532,784 1,532,784 
Equipment/Other 1,\45,797 110,130 1/255,927 

Totals 2,726,311 110,130 2
1
836,441 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings 818,386 38,320 856,706 
Equipment/Other 637,401 33,459 670,860 

Total accumulated depreciation 1,455,787 71,779 1,527,566 

Governmental activities, capital assets, net $ 1,270,524 $ 38,351 $ $ 1,308,875 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 12,008 $ $ $ 12,008 
Other capital assets: 

Water system 2,143,475 2,143,475 
Gas system 825,494 825,494 
Furniture and equipment 43,986 43,986 
Sewer system 3,053,406 3,053,406 

Totals 6,078,369 6,078,369 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Water system 1,068,139 43,549 1,111,688 
Gas system 535,199 13,942 549,141 
Furniture and equipment 43,987 43,987 
Sewer system 1,781,722 60,437 1,842,159 

Total accumulated depreciation 3,429,047 117,928 3,546,975 

Business type activities, capital assets, net $ 2,649,322 $ (J 17,928) $ $ 2,531,394 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as rollows: 

General governmental $ 29,973 
Police 14,321 
Fire 2,128 
Streets 21,069 
Recreation 4,288 

Total depreciation expense $ 71,779 

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows: 

G" $ 13,942 
Water 43,549 
Sewer 60,437 

Total depreciation expense $ 1[7,928 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LO UISIANA 
NOles to Financial Statements (Continued) 

(7) Changes in Lonl!,-Tenn Debt 

The following is a summary of debt transactions in the proprietary fund of the Town of Basile, 
Louisiana for the year ended June 30, 2020: 

Payable at Payable al 
June 30, 2019 Additions Retirements June 30. 2020 

Revenue bonds $ 574,905 s 25,023 $ 549.882 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2020 is comprised of the fo llowing indiv idual issues: 

Revenue bonds: 

$6 70,000 Waler Revenue Bonds dated 3/27/95; due 
in monthly installmenlS of$3,044 .5 2, which includes 
interest through March 27, 2035: interest at4 1/2% per annum, 
secured by water revenue , $ 394,435 

$276,400 Waler Revenue Bonds dated 30.7/95; due in monthly 
inslaUmenlS of$I .254.86, which include inlereS! through 
Marcil 27, 2035; imerest at 4 }S% per annum, secnred by water 
revenue. 161.880 

TOlal Bonds Payable 556,315 
Less Unamortized Debt Issuance Cost 6,433 

549,882 

Less Current Portion 27,239 

Bonds Payable S 522,643 

Inlerest expense totaled $0 and is included in business type activities as a waler department expense. 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 2020, including interest payments 
of$20 I,119, are as follow s: 

Year Ending Principal Interest 
June 30, Total Pa~ment s Pa:tmcnts 


202 1 5 1,593 27,239 24.354 

2022 5 1,593 28,490 23, 103 

2023 51,593 29,799 21,794 

2024 51.593 .11,168 20,425 

2025 51 ,593 32,600 18,993 


2026-20.10 257,965 186,887 71,078 

203 J-2035 241,504 220,! 32 21,372 


$ 757 ,434 $ 556,3 J5 201,11 9 
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The following is a summary of debt transactions in the debt service fund of the Town of Basile, 
Louisiana for the year ended June 30, 2020: 

Payable at Payable at 
June 30, 2019 Additions Retirements June 30, 2020 

Revenue bonds 1; 415,000 $ 39,000 $ 376,000 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2020 is comprised of the following individual issues: 

Revenue bonds (secured by proceeds of a property tax millage of up to 19.95 for street 
improvement): 

$480,000 Series 2017 A Revenue Refunding Bond dated 
04/13/2017; Retired annually in various installment amounts; 
bearing interest at 4.00% per annum, final maturity at 03/15/2028, 376,000 

Total Bonds Payable 376,000 
Less Unamortized Debt Issurance Costs 31,950 

344,050 

Less Current Portion 40,000 

Net Bonds Payable $ 304,050 

Interest expense totaled $18,080 and is included in governmental activities. 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 2020, including interest 
payments of$87,640 are as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interest 
June 30, Total Pal:!llents Payments 

2021 55,040 40,000 15,040 
2022 55,440 42,000 13,440 
2023 55,760 44,000 11,760 
2024 55,080 46,000 9,080 
2025 55,200 48,000 7,200 

2026-2028 165,520 156,000 9,520 
$ 442,040 $ 376,000 $ 66,040 

The Town is required that in order that the principal of and the interest on the Bonds will be paid 
III accordance with their tenns and for the other objects and purposes hereinafter provided, the Issuer 
covenants that all of the avails or proceeds derived from the levy and collection of the Tax shall continue to 
be deposited daily as the same may be collected, in the Special Tax Fund. The Special Tax fund shall 
constitute a dedicated fund of the Issuer, from which appropriations and expenditures by the Issuer shall be 
made solely for the purposes designated in the proposition authorizing the levy of the Tax. Out of the 
funds on deposit in the Special Tax Fund, the Issuer shall first pay all reasonable and necessary costs and 
expenses of collection and administration of the Tax. After payment of such costs and expenses the 
remaining moneys in the Special Tax Fund (the "Net Tax Collections") shall be administered and used in 
the following order of priority and for the following express purposes: 

The maintenance of the Sinking Fund, heretofore established, sufficient in amount to pay promptly 
and fully the principal of and the interest on the Bonds and any Additional Parity Bonds, as they 
severally become due and payable, by transferring from the Special Tax Fund to the Sinking Fund, 
annually in advance on the 1 ,I day of each March of each year, a sum, which together with any 
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eXlstrng amoun ts in the Sinking Fund as of such date, shall be equal to the total debt service 
required to pay principal and interest as the same respectively become due in such year. 

"Tax" means the special tax of nineteen and ninety-five one-hundredths (19.95) mills on the dollar 
assessed valuation of all property situated within the limits of the Issuer for a period of twenty (20) years, 
beginning witb the year 2008 and ending with IIle year 2028 for the purpose of acquisition, construction, 
improvement, maintenance and operation of public improvements and all activities incidentaltherelO. 

(8) Dedication of Proceeds and flow of Funds 

A . Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds 1% Sales and Use Tax Dated 7121180 

Proceeds of this 1% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Basile 
(20 19 - 2020 coHections-$1 00,529) are dedicated for any lawful corporate 
expenditure, inCluding the funding into bonds. 

B. Dedication o f Proceeds 3nd Flow of Funds I % Sales and Use Tax Dated 

4112175 


Proceeds of this 1% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Basile 
(2019 - 2020 collections-$IOO,529) are dedicated to the following purposes : 

Construct ing, acquiring, extending, improving, 
and/or maintaining drainage faciliti es, streets, street lighting 
faciliti es, bridges, sidewa lks, waterworks, sewers and 
sewerage disposal works, recreational facil ities, public parks, 
public buildings and fire department stalions and equipment, 
inchlding fire engines and payment of salaries for fire 
depanment personn el; and mainu~ining and operating the 
munic ipal police department and garbage collection and 
disposal faciliti es, including the purchase of equipment 
therefore; acquiring industrial plant sites and purchasing or 
constructing within the municipali ty or adjoining areas or 
areas outside of the corporate limils of the municipality, but 
within the Pari sh of Evangeline, industrial plant buildings and 
other necessary property, appunenances or equipment , 
therefore, or for any one or more of said purposes; and such 
tax 10 be subject to funding into OOnds. 

(9) Flow of Funds; Restrict ions on Usc - Utilities Revenues 

Water Utility Bonds: 

Under !.he terms of the bond indenrure on outstanding Water Utility Bonds, daled March 27, 1995, 
all income and reven ues (hereinafter referred to as revenue) of every nature, earned or derived from 
operation of the Utility System are pledged and dedicated 10 the retirem ent of said bonds, and are to be set 
aside into the following special fund s: 

Oul of the revenue Ihere shall be sel 3!>ide from time to time into an Operation and Maintenance 
Fund, amounts sufficient to provide for the payment of the reasonable and necessary expense of operating 
and maintaining the system. 
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Each month, there will be set aside into a fund ca lled the WOller Revenue Bond and Interest (Sin_king) 
Fund, an amount constituting 1/ 12 of the next maturing installment of principal and Interest on the outstandi_ng 
bonds. Such transfers shall be full y sufficient to assure the prompt payment of princ ipal and interest installments 
as Ihey become due, and may be used on ly for such payments. TIle Town pays Ihis directly to REeD monthly. 

There shall be also sel as ide inlO a Bond Reserve Fund, an amount ofS215 per month until there shall 
have been accumulated in the Reserve Account an amount equal to the maximum principal and interest 
requiremerns in anyone maturity year. Such amounts may be used only for the paym ents of maturing bonds and 
interest coupons for which sufliciem funds are not on deposit in the Bond and Interest Sinking Fund and as to 
whiell there wou ld otherwise be default. 

Funds wi ll also be set aside into a Depreciation and Cont ingency Fund at the rate of $458 per month . 
Money in this fund may be used for (he making of extensions, additions, improvem ents, renewals, and 
repl acemen ts to the system which are necessary to keep the system in operating condition and for which money is 
not available as a maintenan ce and operating expense. Money in this fund may also be used to pay principal or 
interest on the bonds falling due at any time there is not sufficient money for pa)1nent in the other bond funds. 

All of the revenues received in any fiscal year and not required to be paid in such fiscal year into any of 
the above noted funds shall be regarded as surplus and nlay be used fOf any lawful corporate purpose. 

The Town of Basile was in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions for this bond 
indenture at June 30, 2020. 

(10) Utili ty Customer Deposits 

The accounts of the Town include a liability for utility customer deposits of $11 0,788. As of June 30, 
2020, the Town has a cenificate of deposit with a balance of$O speci fically set aside for customer meter deposits. 

( I I) Emplovee Retirement 

All employees of the Town of Basile belong to Ihe Social Security Retirem ent System. The TOwn and 
its employees contribute a percentage of each employee 's salary to the System (7.65% contributed by the Town , 
7.65% by th e employee). The Town's contribution during the year ended June 30, 2020, amounted to $30,702. 

Pension Plans 

Plan Descriptions 

In addi tion to the federa l social securilY system, substantially a ll employees (43) of the Town of Basile 
are members of the following statewide retirement systems: Munic ipal Employees Retirement System of 
Louisiana. These systems are cost-sharing, muhiple-employer defined benefit pension plans admin istered by 
separate boards of trustees. An icle 10, Section 29 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 ass igns the authority to 
establish and amend benefit prov isions to the state legis lature. The systems issue annua l, publicly-available 
finan cia l repons that include financial statements and r~quired supplementary infonnalion for the systems. The 
repon for MERS may be obtained at www.mers la.com and www .lampers.org, respecti vely. 

Plan Description- MERS 

MERS was originally eSlablished by Act 356 of the 1954 regutar session of the Legis tarure of the Slale 
of Louisiana and is composed of I\\>O distinct plans, Plan A and Plan 13, with separate assets and benefit 
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provisions. All employees of the Town of Basile are mem bers of Plan B. All pennanen! employees working at 
least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension plan and are paid wholly or in part from 
municipal funds and all elected mun icipal officials are eligible to panicipate in MERS. 

The System is administered by a Board of Trustees composed of eleven members, three of whom shall 
be acti ve and comributing members of the System wilh at least ten years creditable service and who are e lected to 
office in accordance with Ihe Louisiana Election Code, Ihree of whom shall be active and contribUling members 
of the System wilh at least tell years creditable since and who are n01 eleeled officials; one of whom shall be 
pres ident of the Louisiana Municipal Assoc iation who shall serve as an ex -officio member during his tenure; one 
of whom shall be the Chairman of Ihe Senate Retirement Comminee; and one of whom shall be the Chairman of 
the House Retirement Committee oCthe Legislature of Louisiana; the commissioner of administration, who shall 
be a nonvoting member, and the State Treasurer, who shall be a IlOnvoting member. 

The System is the administrator ofa cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension pl an. The 
System was established and provided for by R.S. II: 1731 of the Louis iana Revised Statutes (LRS). 

Benefits Provided: 

Retirement Bene fit s· MERS 

Generally, the monthly amount of retirement allowance for any member of Plan A Tier 2 shall 
consist of an amount equal to three percent of the member's final average compensation multiplied by his 
years of creditable service. Fina l average compensation is the average month ly earnings during lhe highest 
sixty consecutive months, or joined months if service was interrupted. However, under certain conditions 
as outlined in the statutes, (he bene fit s are limited to specified amounts. Any city marshal or deputy city 
marshal shall receive an additional regular benefit computed on supplemental marshal's eamings . See Plan 
booklet for funherdetail s. 

Any member of Plan B who comm enced panicipalion in the System prior to January I, 20 13 can 
retire providing tie meets one of the following criteria : 

I. 	 Any age wilh thiny (30) years of creditable service. 
2. 	 Age 60 with a minimum often ( 10) or more years ofcredilable service. 
3. 	 Any age with ten (10) years of credi table serv ice eligible for disability benefits. 
4. 	 Survivor's benefits require fi ve (5) years creditable service at death of member. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement all owance for any member of Plan B shall 
consist of an amount equal to two percent of the member's monthly average final compensation multiplied 
by his years of creditable service. Final average compensation is the average monthly eamin gs during the 
highest sixty consecutive months, or joined months if service was interrupted. However, under certain 
conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to spec ified amounts. 

Any member of Plan B Tier 2 shall be eligible for retirement if he meets one of the following 
requiremellls: 

I. 	 Seven (7) years or mOre of service, at age sixty-seven Or thereafter. 
2. 	 Ten ( 10) years or more of service, at age s ixty-two, or thereafter. 
3. 	 Thiny (30) years or more of service, at age fifty. five or thereafler. 
4. 	 Twenty-five (25) years of service credit at any age, exclusive of military service and unused 

annual sick leave . 
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The monthly amount of the retirement allowance for any member of Plan B Tier 2 shall consist of 
an amount equal to two percent of the member's final compensation multiplied by his years of creditable 
service. Final average compensation is the average monthly earnings during the highest sixty consecutive 
months, or joined months if service was interrupted. However, under certain conditions as outlined in the 
statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. 

Deferred Retirement Options 

In lieu of tenninating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance, any member of 
MERS who is eligible to retire may elect 10 participate in the deferred retirement option plan (DROP) for 
up to three years and defer Ihe receipt of benefits. A MERS member lTIay participate in DROP only ollce . 
During panicipation in the plan, employer contributions are payable but employee contributions cease. The 
monthly retirement ben efits that would be payable, had the person elected to cease employment, are 
credited to the MERS member's individual DROP account. Interest is earned when the member has 
completed DROP participation . Upon tennination of employment prior to or at the end of the participation 
period, Ihe member may receive a lump sum from Ihe account or a true annuicy based on the account 
balance. If employment is notlenninated at the end of the three year DROP participation period, payments 
in10 th e DROP account cease and the person resumes active contributing membership in MERS. 

Disability Benefits 

A member of MERS Plan B is e ligible to retire and receive a disability benefit if he or she has at 
least 10 years of creditable service, is not e lig ible for nOmlal retirement aod has been officially cenified as 
disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. The monthly maximum retirement benefit under Plan B of 
MERS is the lesser of an amoulll equal to two percen.t of member's final compensat ion multiplied by years 
of service (not less than 30% of member's final compellsation) or an amount equa l to what the member's 
normal retirement benefit would be based on final compensation at time of disabilicy, but assuming 
continuous service until member's earliest nomlal ret irement age. 

Survivor's Benefit 

Upon death of any member of Plan B with five (5) or more years of creditable service, oo( eligible 
for normal retirement, the plan provides for benefits for Ihe surviving spouse as outlined in the statutes. 

I. 	 Surviving spouse who is married no less than twelve (12) months immediately preceding 
death of member, shall be paid a monthly benefit equal to thirty percent of the member's final 
compensation, payable when the surviving spouse allains the age of sixty years or becomes 
disabled and payable for as long as the surviving spouse lives, or 

2. 	 A monthly benefit equal to the actuarial equivalent of the bencfit described above, but not less 
than fifteen percent of the member's final compensation , payable upon the death of The 
member and payable for as long as the surviving spouse lives. Selecting this benefit precludes 
the survivor from eligibility for the thirty percent benefit payable when the surviving spouse 
attains the age of sixty years. 

Any member of Plan B who is eligible for nonnal retirement at time of death and who leaves a 
surviving spouse will be deemed to have retired and selected Option 2 benefits on behalf of the 
surviving spouse on the date of death. Such benefits will begin only upon proper application and 
are paid in lieu of any other survivor benefits. 
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Cost of Liv ing lncreases 

MERS is authorized under state law to grant an annual cost o f living adjustment to members who 
have been retired for at least one year. The adjustment cannOt exceed 2% of the retiree's original benefit 
and may only be granted if sumcient funds are available. The cost of living increase must be paid from 
invesfment income in excess of norma l requirements. State law allows the System to grant additional cost 
of living increases t all retirees an d bene fic iaries who are age sixty- five and above equal to 2% of the 
benefit being re<:eived on October I , 1977, or the orig inal benefit , ifretire ment commenced after that date. 

Deferred Benefits 

Both Plans provide for deferred benefits for members who temlinate before being eligible for 
retirement. Once the member reaches the appropriate age for retirement, benefits become payable. 
Benefits are based on statutes in effect at time of withdrawal. 

Contributions: 

The MERS employer contribution rates are established annually under La R.S II :101-1 I: 104 by 
the Public Reli.rement Systems' Actuarial Commillee (PRSAC), taking into consideration the 
recommendation of the system's actuary. For the year ending June 30, 2019 the employer conlribution rate 
for MERS Plan B was 14.0%. Employer contributions 10 MERS was $30,702, for the year cnded June 30, 
2020. Employees participating in MERS are required 10 contribute 5.00%. 

Contributions received by a pension plan from non -employer contributing entities that are not in a 
specia l funding situation are recorded as revenue by the respective pension plan. MERS receives ad 
valorem taxes and state revenue sharing funds. The Town of Basile recognizes revenue in an amount equal 
to its proponionate share of th e lotal contributions to the pension plan from th ese non-employer 
contributing entities. During Ihe year ended June 30, 2020, the Town of Basile recogn ized revenue as a 
resu lt of support Te(;eivoo from non-employer contributing entities of$1,8 18 for ils participation in MERS. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension £,~pcnse, and Deferred Outfl ows or Resource~ and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related 10 Pension s: 

At June 30, 2020, the Town of Basile reported a liability for MERS of $259,408, for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pen sion liabilities were measured as of June 30, 
2019 and tbe total pension liabilities used to calculate the net pension liability were detennined by actuarial 
va lu ations as of that date. nle Town of Basile's proportion of Ihe net pension liability for the retirement 
system was based on a projection of the Town of Basile's long-Ienn. share of contribut ions to the pension 
plan re lative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially detennined. At June 
30, 20 19, the Town of Basile's proponion for MERS was 0.296528%. This reflects a d~rease for MERS of 
0.043992% from its proponion measured as of June 30, 20 18. 

for Ihe year ended June 30, 2020, the Town of Basile recognized pension expense, for which there 
were no forfeitures, as follows: 

Pension Expense Nel Pension Liability 

MERS $48,485 $25 9,408 
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At June 30, 2020, the Town of Basile reponed deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

MERS: Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Differences between expected 
and actual experience $ $ (11,506) 

Changes in assumptions 15,815 
Net difference between projected 

and actual earnings on pension 
plan investments 27,320 

Changes in proponion and differences 
between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions 9,665 (31 ,932) 

Employer contributions subsequent 
to measurement date 3°1702 
Total $ 83 ,502 $ (43,438) 

During the year ended June 30, 2020, employer contributions totaling $30,702 were made 
subsequent to the measurement date for MERS. These contributions are reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and will be recogl1ized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. 
Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended June 30: MERS 
2020 $ 8,289 
2021 (2,304) 
2022 2,727 
2023 "), I 17 
Total $ 10,829 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The net pension liability was measured as the portion of the present value of projected benefit 
payments to be provided through the pension plan to current active and inactive employees that is 
attributed to those employees' past periods of service, Jess the amount of the pension plan's fiducial)' net 
position. The components of the net pension liability of MERS employers as of June 30, 2019 are as 
follows: 

2019 2018 
MERS Plan B MERS Plan B 

Total Pension liability .$ 766,087 $ 860,027 
Plan Fiducial)' Net Position 506,679 564,162 

Total Net Pension Liability .$ 259,408 $ 29 5,865 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a 

% of the Total Pension Liability 66.14% 65.60% 


The Town of Basile's allocation is 0.296528% of the Total Net Pension Liability for MERS. 
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The tOlal pension liabilities for MERS in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuations were 
detennined using the fallowing actuarial assumptions: 

MER S 
ACj"uarial COSI method Entry Age Normal 

Expected remain ing service lives 	 3 years for Plan B 

Investment rate o f return 	 7.0%, net of investment expense 

Innation rate 	 2. 500% 

Salary increases, inlcuding 5.00"/0 
inOalion and merit increases: 
- I to" years of service 7.4% - Plan a 
-More than" years of service 	 4.9% - Plan a 

Annuilant and 	 PubG-20 10(B) Hea lthy Retiree Table 
bene fic iary mortality 	 set equal 10 1200/0 for ma les and females, 

each adjusted using thei{ respective 
male and fema le MP20 18 scales. 

Employee mortality 	 PubG-20 I 0(8) Employee Table set equal 
10 120% for males and females, each 
adjusted using their respective male and 
female MP"20 18 scales. 

Disabled lives mortality 	 PubNS-20 10(B) Disabled Retiree Table set 
equal to 120% for males and females with 
the fu 11 generat ional M P20 18 scales. 

The MERS actuarial assumptions used were based on the results of an ex perience study for the 
period July I , 20091hrough June 30, 2014. 

Thc forecasted long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined 
using a building-block /11ethod in which best- estimates ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected retums, net of pension plan in vestment expense and inflation) are deve loped for e3ch major asset 
c lass. These ranges are combined to produce the long-teon expected rate of return by weighting the 
expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percenlage and by add ing expected 
innation and an adjustmenl for Ihe effect of rebalancing/diversification . The resulting expected long-term 
rale o f return fo r MERS is 7.0% for the year ended June 30, 20 19. 

Best estimates of arithmet ic real rates of return for each major asset class included in Ihe target 
asset allocation fOf MERS as o r June 30, 20 19 arc summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term Expected 
Asset Class Tar~et Allocat ions Real Rate of Retum 
Equity 50% 2. 15% 
Fixed Income 35% I.Sl% 
Alternat ives 15% 0.64% 
Other 0% 0.00% 

TOlal 100% 4.30% 
[nflation 2.74% 
Expected Nominal Return 7.00% 

35 




TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Stalemcnls (Continued) 

Disc ount Rates 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for MER..S was 7.00%. The projection 
of cash flows used to detemline the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at 
the actuarially detennined rates approved by PERSAC taking into cons ideration the recommendation of the 
actuary. Based on those assumptions, the net position of MERS was projected to be ava ilable to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the )ong-tel1ll expected rate of return 
on pen sion plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit paymenlS to dctennine the total 
pension liability . 

Sensitivity of the Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Oiscount Rales 

The following table presents the Town of Basile's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
using the discount rate o( 7.00% for MERS, as well as what the Town's proponionate share of the net 
pension 1iability wou ld be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower 
(6.00% for MERS) or one percentage-point higher (8.00010 for MERS) than the cUlTenl rale: 

Current 
1% Decrease Discount 1% Increase 

MERS 5 345,723 $ 259,408 $ 186,408 

Payable to the Pension Plan 

At June 30, 2020, payable (0 MERS was $2,257 for June 2020 employee and employer legally-required 
contributions. 

(12) Natural Gas Contract 

The Town of Basile, under contract is required to purchase ilS natural gas from Louisiana Mutual 
Gas Corporation unless or until tenninated either by seller or buyer upon twelve months prior written 
notice. The Town purchased natural gas for the year ended Jun e 30, 2020 in the amount of 530,516 of 
which $2,283 was owed for purchases for the month of June 30, 2020. 

( 13) Segment Infonnalion for the Enterprise Fund 

The Town of Basile maint.ains one Enterprise fund with Ihree departmenls which provide gas, 
water, and sewer serv ices. Segment information for the year ended June 30, 2020, was as follows: 

Total 

G" Water Sewer Enlnpr ise 
DeI!anmenl DeI!artment Dellaom~nl Fund 

Operating revenues $ 270,646 S 485,052 $ 24 0,662 $ 996,360 
Operating expenses 137,206 248,22] 201 ,756 587

1
185 

Operating income $ 133,440 S 236,829 $ 38 ,906 $ 409,175 
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( 14) Compensation of Town OITkials 

A detail of compensation paid to the mayor and Board of Aldennan for the year ended June 30, 
2020, follows: 

Mark Denette, Mayor 22,442 

Aldennen: 

Cat ina Hebert 3,)45 

Bran Dubroc 2,754 

Kenny Burgess 3,345 

Kristy Miller 3,345 

Latoya Howze 3,345 


S 38,576 

(15) f ederallv Assisted Funds 

The tOwn panicipated in federally assisted programs. These programs 3re audited in accordance 
with Government Audiling Standards. 

(16) Concentration of Risks 

Concentration of risks with respect to the town is subject to the conditi ons of the limited 
geographical area orthe town . 

(17) Accounting Pronouncements 

The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued the follow ing Statements which 
will become effective in futures years as shown below: 

Stat ement No. 87, "Leases" increases the usefulness of governments ' fina nc ial statements by 
requiring recognition of cenain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as 
operating leases and recognized as innows of resources or outnows of resources based on the payment 
provisions of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the fou ndat ional 
princ iple that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset Under lhis Statement, a lessee is 
requir~d to recogn ize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required (0 

recognize a I~ase re<:eivable and a deferred innow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and 
consistency of iDfonnation about governments' leasing activities. The requirements of this Statement are 
effec tive for fi sca l year 202 1. Earlier application is encouraged. Management has not yet detennined the 
effect of th is Statement on the financial statements. 

Statement No. 88, "Certain Di!iclosures Relmed 10 Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct 
Placements" improves the infonnation that is disclosed in notes to govemment financial statements related 
to debt , including direct borrowings and direct placements. The Statement clarifies which liabilities 
governments would include when disclosing information related to debt . Thi s Statement requires that 
additional essentia l infonll ation related to debt be disclosed in notes to financial statements, including 
unused lines of credit; assets pledged as collateral for the debt ; and tenns speci fied in debt agreements 
related to significan t events of default with finance-related consequences. and significant subjective 
acce leration clauses. for notes 10 financial statements related to debt, th is Statement also requires that 
existing and additional infonnation be provided for direct borrowing.s and direct placements of debt 
separately from other debt. The requirements of this Statement are errective ror fiscal year 2019. 
Management has not yet detennined the e ffect of this Statement on the financial statements. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 


(18) Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conronnity with generally accepted accOunting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of 
asselS and I iabil it ies and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dAle of the financial statements 
and the reponed amounts of revenues and expenses during [he reporting period. AcruaJ results could differ 
from those estimates. 

( 19) Pending Litigation 

Michael Thomas, el a l vs. Town of Basile, et al. The potential financial exposure can not be 
detennined allhis time. 

Miche lle C. Jenkins vs. Town o r Basile, el al. The Town 's liability insurance provider is requ ired 
to make financial compensation alJd/or dcrense costs associmcd with this maner above the deductible 
amount. 

(20) Interfund Activities 

Transfers to/rrom other runds at June 30, 2020, consist of the following : 

from the Uti li ty Fund to the General Fund for operations s 386, 152 

From the Sales Tax Fund to the General Fund 57,370 

From the Sales Tax Fund to the Utility Fund for operations 63,663 

From the Special Tax FWld to the Debt Service Fund 55,630 

Total $ 562,815 

In general, transfers are used to (I) move revenues ITom the rund that collects the money to the fund that 
expends the money, (2) move receipts restricted or eannarked for debt services from the fundS collecting 
the rece ipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3) use unrestricted 
revenues collected in a fund to provide operating advances to other funds in accordance with budge1ary 
authorizations. 

(2 1) Eva luation ofSubseouent Evenls 

The Town has evaluated subsequent events through December II , 2020, the date which the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

General Fund 


Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Revenues : 
Taxes 
License$ and permits 
Inlergovemmemal 
Fines and forfeits 
Miscellaneous 

Tota l revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current ­

Genera l government 

Public safelY: 


Police 
Fire 


Streets and dminage 

Parks 


Capital outlay 

Tota l expenditures 


Exc ess (deficiency) of 
reve/lues over 
expend itures 

Other financi ng sources (uses): 
Operating lTansfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financin g 
sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over expendiRlres 
and other uses 

fUlld ba lances, beginning 

Fund ba lances, ending 

Budget 

Original Final 


S 175,000 S 175,000 
45,000 45,000 

9,000 9,000 
50,000 50,000 
37,500 37,500 

316,500 3 I 6,500 

335 ,000 341 ,000 

]59,000 366,934 
6,200 6,200 

186, 100 206, 100 
6,000 6,000 
3,000 

895,300 926,234 

(578,800) (609,734) 

587,000 587,000 

587 ,000 587,000 

8,100 (22,734) 

7,692 74,487 

5 15.892 S 5 1,753 

Actual 

$ 152,900 
59,380 
30,368 
29,952 

178,666 
451,266 

269,376 

)84,928 
5,304 

165,729 
7,991 

110,130 
943,458 

(492, 192) 

443,522 

443,522 

(48,670) 

74 ,487 

$ 25,817 

Variance ­
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

S (22, 100) 
14 ,380 
2 1,368 

(20,04 8) 
141,166 
134,766 

71 ,624 

( 17,994) 
896 

40,37 1 
(1 ,99 I) 

("O,'JO) 
(17 ,224) 

11 7,542 

( 143,478) 

(14 3,478) 

(25 ,936) 

$ (25,936) 

See accompanyi ng notes 10 Required Su pplementary Information. 
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Revenues: 

Taxes 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Leg<ll and professional 
Capital oUliay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers OUI 

TOlal other financing 
wurces (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 
and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

TO\VN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Speciill Revenue Fund - Sales Tax Fund 


Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Yeilf Ended June 30, 2020 


Budge! 
Original Finai Actual 

$ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 227,680 
200,000 200,000 227,680 

4,200 

4,200 

200,000 200,000 123,480 

(21 0,000) (21 0,000) (121,033) 

(210,000) (210,000) 021,OJ3) 

(J 0.000) ( 10,000) 102,447 

6,107 68,358 68,358 

$ (3,893) $ 58,358 $ ]70,805 

Variance -­
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 	 27,680 
27,680 

(4,200) 

(4,200) 

23.480 

88,967 

88,967 

112,447 

S ]12,447 

See accompanying nmes 10 Required Supplementary Information. 
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TOWN Of BASILE, LOUIS IANA 

Special Revenue Fund - Special Tax Fund 


Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Year Ended June 3D, 2020 


Revenues: 
Taxes 

Total revenues 

Expend itures: 
Miscellaneous 
Capita l oullay 

TOlal expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financ ing 
sources (uses) 

Excess (de fiCiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 
and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund ba lances, ending 

Budget 
Original Final 

$ 100,000 $: 100,000 
100,000 100,000 

100,000 100,000 

(55,000) (55 ,000) 

(55 ,000) (55,000) 

45 ,000 45,000 

1,336 12,886 

S 46,336 5 57,886 

Actual 

$ 100,5 29 
100,529 

100,529 

(55 ,630) 

(55,630) 

44 ,899 

12, 886 

S 57,785 

Variance ­
Favorable 


~Unravorable~ 

S 	 529 
529 

529 

~630~ 

(630) 

( 101) 

$ ( 10 1) 

See accompanying notes 10 Required Supplementary Information. 
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TOWN OF BASfLE, LOUISJANA 
Notes 10 Required Supplementary Information 

Note J. Legal Compliance - Budgets 

A. The Town foHows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in these financial statements: 

1. The Town Clerk preparo;s a proposed budget and submits Silme to 
Mayor and Board of r\ldermell no later lhan fifteen days prior to the begirming 
of each fiscal year. 

2. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified 
that the proposed budget is available for pub)ic inspectlOn. At the same time, il 
pubEc hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication orthe call for the hearing. 

4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action 
necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through 
passage of a resolution prior to the commencement of the fiscal year f()r which 
(he budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary amendments involving the trdIlsfer of fbnds from one 
department, program or function to another or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the 
approval of the Board of Aldermen. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse <It the end of each fiscal year. 

7. Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles of the United Stales of America. Budgeted 
amounts are as originally adopted or as amended from lime to time by the Board 
of Aldel1l1en. The budget was amended prior to the fiscal year and June 30, 
2020. 

Note 2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 

E?~S$.~~..9J..Expendilures over Appropriations. The following individual funds 
had actual expenditures in excess of appropriations for the year ended June 30, 
2020: 

Variance ­

Budget Favorable 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

Sales Tax Fund $ $ 

General Fund $ 895,300 $ 926,23 11 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Selledlllc ofEmp!oyer's Prop!)nionaie Share orNe! Pension Liability 


Veilf Ended June 30, 2020 


Employer's 
Pwportionate 
Share cllhe 

Employer Employer Net Pension 
ProportJona!R' ProportiOh<liC Lmbilily Plan Fiduciary 

of the Share oftne Employer's (Asset) as a ?'-ie! Position 
Fiscal N¢! PCll$ioo }.,Cl Pension Covered VerccfII?ige of as a Pcrcentage 
Year LiabihlY Lmbilhy Employee Ifs Covered of the Total 

iMERSl (Asset) __(,:\$$<:1) Payroll Employee P.ayroll Pension Liability 
202tl 0.296:.28 $ 259,40S S 219,298 I HL29% 66 j4~'(, 

201'9 0-349792 29$,S65 226,6g7 130.52% 65_60~/Q 

20tS iL350800 264.S8S 320,557 82.54% 63.49% 
2017 0,361720 299,83) 226,978 -13.21% 63.34%, 
20)6 0.340048 231,! 13 265:;'52 S6.96"/O 68.71% 
2015 0,)54325 166,354 244,665 67.90'% 76.94%, 
2014 0,040527 222,677 259,779 S5,7\Y';P 7L92% 
2013 272,716 
2012 207,050 
20 I! :::63,761 
2010 260,548 
2009 222,711 
2008 197,422 

CI)::mges of Assumptions - Changes of assumptions about future economic or demographic factors 
or of other inputs were recognized in pension expense using the straight· liM amon.ization method over a 
closed period equal to thc ,:werage of !he expeC!ed remaining service lives of all employees that are provided 
Wi1h pensions through the pension plan, These itssumptions include the rate of investment return, mortality of 
plan members. rate of salary increase, rates of relirernnu. rates of tennination, rates of disability, ilnd variolls 
o:hcr factors thaI have an impact all the cost oflhe plan. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Employer' s Pension Contributions 


Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Contributions Contributions 
in Relation Employer's as a Percent 

Fiscal Contractually to Contractual Conrribution Covered ofCovered 
Year Required Required Deftcienc y Employee Employee 

(MERS) Contribution Contribul ion ~Excess) Pa~ro ll Pa~oJl 

2020 $ 30,702 $ 30,702 $ $ 219 ,298 14.00% 
2019 31,736 31,736 226,6 87 14.00% 
2018 35,261 35,261 320,55 7 11.00% 
2017 24,968 24,968 226,978 11.00% 
20 16 2) ,2 36 25,236 26 5,752 9.50% 
20 15 23,243 23,243 244 ,665 9.50% 
2014 22,579 22,579 259,779 8.69% 
201) 21,817 21,817 272,716 8.00% 
2012 23,764 23,764 297,050 8.00% 

20 " 17,804 17,804 263 ,761 6.75% 
2010 17,587 17,587 260,548 6.75% 

2009 15,033 15.033 222,711 6.75% 
2008 13 ,326 13 ,326 197,422 6.75% 

Pension Plan 

Changes of Assumptions - Changes of assumptions about future economic or demographic factors 
or of other inputs were recognized in pension expense using the straight- line amOr1ization method over a 
closed period equal to the average of the expected rema ining service lives of all employees that are provided 
with pensioos lilrough the pension plan. These assumptions include the rate of investment return, mOr1ali(), of 
plan members, rate of salary i.ncrease, rates of ret irement, rates of leml inal ioll, rates of disability, and various 
other factors thai have an impact on the cost of the plan . 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Franchise 

Total taxes 

Licenses and permits - occupational 

Intergovcmmenlal: 
State of Louisiana ­

Beer lax 

Video poker 

Supplemental pay 


Total intergovernmental 

Fines and forfeits 

Miscellaneous: 
Grant 
Other 

Totai miscellaneous 

Total revellues 

TO\VN OF BASILE, LOUlSIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule of Revenues 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Variance ­

Budget Favorable 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

S 110,000 $ i 10,000 $ 96,8l6 $ (l3,184) 
65,000 65,000 56,084 (8,916) 

175,000 175,000 152,900 (22, I 00) 

45,000 45,000 59,380 ]4,380 

3,000 3,000 1,408 (J ,592) 

6,000 6,000 1,610 (4,J90) 
27,350 27,350 

9,000 9,000 30,368 21,368 

50,000 50,000 29,952 (20,048) 

10,000 10,000 75,794 65,794 
27,500 27,500 J02,872 75,372 
37,500 37,500 178,666 141,166 

$ 316,500 $ J 16,500 $ 45] ,266 $ i34,766 
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TOWN or BASILE, l.OU1S IANA 

General Fund 

Oudge-tat)' Comparison SehC'dule of Expend itures 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Variance ­

[3udge1 Favorable 

Original Final Actual (Unfavorab le) 

Genera l government: 

Adveni sing 3nd legal notices S 4,000 S 4,000 S 4,591 S (591) 

OUI.'S and subscrip tions 918 (9 18) 
Education and t",vel 4,000 4,000 556 1,444 

Insurance 100,000 100,000 59,597 40,40) 

Misccllaneous 24.000 14,000 9,64 6 14,H4 

O ffice cxpenS(s 16.000 16.000 22,421 (6.42 1) 
Payro ll u ;'(es and ret irement 29,000 25,(100 19,242 5,758 

Pro Cessional fees 20,000 20,000 27,543 (7.543) 

Salaries [20,000 130,000 1J 1,627 [8,373 
Utilities and telephone 18,000 13,235 4, 765 

Tota[ general government 335,000 269,376 7 J ,624 

Public safety: 

Police depa"ment . 

Educatioll and travel 3,000 2,404 2,404 

Gas, o il lind maintenance 20,000 15,891 15,891 

Miscel laneous 1,000 95 (95) 
Payroll ta."<es and ret irement 38,000 39,766 30,597 9, 169 

Repairs and maintenance supplies 20,000 [ 2,558 14,497 ( 1,939) 

Salaries 255,000 273.259 298,265 (25,006 ) 

Uniforms 2,822 3,204 (382 ) 

Utiliti es and tcle-phone 22.000 20.234 19,975 259 
Total police department 359,000 366,934 384,928 ~ 1 7,994) 

fi re department ­

General optrotiOns 4,700 4,700 4,675 25 
Gas, o il and main tenance 1,500 1,500 629 871 

TOlal fi re departmen1 6,200 6,200 5,304 896 

Total public safety 365.200 373, [34 390,232 ( 17,098) 

Streets and drainage: 

Miscellaneous 600 20.600 4,272 [ 6,328 

Gas, o il and maintenance 16,500 16,500 17, 120 (620) 
Salaries 85,000 85.000 68,685 16,3 15 

Supplies 1.500 1.500 1,557 (57) 

Repairs and main tenance 17,000 27.000 35,353 (8.3H) 

Payroll taxes and ret irement 2 1.500 2 1.500 9,755 11.745 
Street lighting 34,000 34 ,000 28.987 5,0 13 

Total streets ruld drainage 186,100 206, 100 165,729 40,37 [ 

Park Expense 6,000 6,000 7,99[ ( 1,99 1) 

Capital outlay: 

Equipment & huildings 3.000 11 0, 130 ( 1I O , 1 30 ~ 

To tal expenditures S 895,300 S 926,234 S 943,458 $ ( 17.224) 
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

LlABILJTIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to olher funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Restricted, debt service 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Nonmajor Govemmental Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2020 

Capital Project 
Fund 

$ 897 
$ 827 

Debt Service 
Fund 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

Totals 

897 
897 

$ $ 

897 

897 

$ 897 

897 

897 

897 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures aJJd Changes in 
Fund Balances 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Revenues: 
Taxes 

Total revenues 

Capital Project 
Fund 

$ 

Debt Service 
Fund 

$ $ 

Totals 

LiABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Expenditures: 
Current-

General Government 
Debt scrvicc-

Principal retirement 
Interest paid 
Other 

Tota l expenditures 

39,000 
16,600 

30 
55,630 

39,000 
16,600 

JO 
55,630 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures (55,630) (55,630) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

55,630 

55,630 

55,630 

55,630 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures and 
other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 897 897 

Fund balances, ending $ 897 ~ $ 897 
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NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

Capital project funds are uSed to account for specific revenues that are assigned to expenditures for particular 
purpOSe. 

Capital Project Fund 


To accollnt for receipts and expenditures associated with the construction of capital projects. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

NOllmajor Governmenlal Funds - Capila l Projecls Fund 


Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2020 


ASSETS 

Cash s 89' 

Inveslmems 
TOlal assels $ 89' 

LiABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabi lilies: 
Accrued liabililies s 
Due to olher funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund ba lances: 
Assig.ned 89' 

Unassigned 
TOial fUlld balances 89' 

Tota ll iab ililies and fu nd balances $ 89 ' 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Govemmenlal Funds· Capital ProjeclS Fund 


Statemem of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Revenues: 
Taxes 

Total revenues 
$ 

Expenditures: 
Miscellaneous 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
e)(pendiluTcs 

Other financing SO urces (uses): 
Operating tnmsfers in 
Operating transfers ou t 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues and 
other sources over expendilUTes and 
other uses 

Fund ba lances. beginning 897 

Fund balances, ending s 897 
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NONMAJOR DEBT SERvICE FUNDS 

Debt service funds are used 10 account for (he accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, generallong-tenn 

debt princ ipal, interest and related costs. 


Debt Service Fund 


To account for payment of principal, interest and rel ated costs ofdebt. 
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TOWN Of BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Govcmmemal Funds · Debt Service 


Balance Sheet 

June 30 , 2020 


ASSETS 
Cash 
Investments 

$Total assets 

LIABILITI ES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities : 
Accrued liabili ties 
Due 10 other funds 

TOlalliabililies 

Fund balances: 
Restricted, debt service 
Unassigned 

TOlal fund balances 

sTotal liabilities and fund balances 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds· Debt Service Fund 


Slalemem of Revenues, ExpenditurE's, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Revenues~ 

Miscellaneous interest 
Total revenues 

$ 

Expendi1ures: 
Debt servjce-

Principle retirement 
Interest charges 
Other 

Tolal expenditures 

39,000 
]6,600 

30 
55,630 

Excess (def:.ciency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

(55,6JO) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Opera1ing transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

55,630 

55,630 

Excess (ddiciency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures and 
other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund b31~nces, ending $ 
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To\¥N OF BAS[LE, LOUIS[ANA 
Enterprise Fund 


Utility Fund 

Departmental Analysis of Operating Revenues and Expenses 


Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Operating revenues: 
Customer service charges 
Connection charges 
Delinquent charges 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

$ 963,290 
10,139 
17,575 
5,356 

996,360 

$ 260,395 
3,143 
5,448 
1,660 

270.,646 

$ 470,501 
4,461 
7,733 
2,357 

485,052 

$ 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
PaYToll taxes and retirement 
lnsurance 
Repairs, maintenance and supplies 
Gas and water purchased 
Deprecia;ion 

Office expens.e 
Telephone and utilities 
Auto expenses and travel 
Dues 

61,908 
17,902 
28,621 

132,756 
154,648 
117,928 

2,674 
24,837 

202 
976 

35,707 
]0,646 

18,424 
30,516 
13,942 

3,450 

26,20J 
7,256 

10,076 
124,132 
43,549 

2,558 

Professional fees 
Bad debts 
Miscellaneous 
A llocation of general and administrative 

expenses 

7,200 
703 

36,830 1,911 

22,610 

2,360 

32,091 

Total operating expenses 587,185 137,206 248,223 

Net operating income 409,[75 $ 133,440 $ 236,829 $ 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Gran! revenue 
Nonemployer pension contribution 
Miscellaneous 

Totalilonoperating expenses 

480 
(26, l33) 
10,618 
2, III 
(436) 

(13,360) 

Income (loss) before operating 
transfers 395,8[5 

Operating transfers in (out): 
Operatir:.g transfers in 

Operating transfers out 
Total operating tmnsfers. 

63,663 
(386,152) 
(322,489) 

Net income (loss) 73,326 

Net position, beginning 2, I 36.520 

Net position, ending $ ? ,209,846 
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General and 
Administrative 

232,394 $ 
2,535 
4,394 
1,339 

240,662 

28,621 
104,256 

60,437 
2,674 

18,829 

202 
976 

7.200 

703 
32,559 

18,234 (72,935) 

201,756 

38,906 ~$====== 



COMPLIANCE, INTERNAL CONTROL 


AND 


OTHER INFORMATION 
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VlGE, TUJAGUE ~ NOEL 
A CORPORAHON OF CERTIFlED PUSLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

1511'1 2~~STREn 
P. O. BOX 1006 

EUNICE. I.OUISIANA 70535 
SHIRLEY VIGE. JR., C,P A. TELEPHONE: 
FAANK G. TUJAGUE, C.P A. 337-457-9324 
DOMINIQUE M. NOEL. C.P,A. FAX: 

337-457·8743 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR"S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 


FfNANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDITING 

STANDARDS 


The Honorable Mark Denette 
and Members of the Board ofAldennan 
Town of Basile, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance "",jth the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Sfandard.~ 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
Town of Basile, Loulsiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the 
financial sIatements, which collectively comprise Town of Basile, Louisiana's basic financial statements 
and have issued our report thereon datcd December J \,2020. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered TO\\'n of Basile, 
Louisiana's internal control over financlill reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the cirCuJl)S1anet's for !he purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Town of Basile, 
Louisian<l's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Tov,.n of 
Basile, Louisiana's internal control. 

A deficiency in illfernal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of perfonning their assigned functions, to prevent, Of 

detect and correct, rn issratements on a timely ba,;is, A material ~reakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in ioternal conlroJ such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
signijical1l deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material \veakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal controJ vvas for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identity any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist (hat have not been identified. We did identify cel1ain deficiencies in intemal control, described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as items #:2020-001 through #2020-003 that we 
consider to be significant deficiencies. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Town of Basile, Louisiana's financial statements 
are free from material misstatement, we perfonned tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the detennination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objcctive of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to 
be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule 
of findings and responses as items #2020-001 through #2020-003. 

Town of Basile, Louisiana's Response to Findings 

Town of Basile, Louisiana's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Towll of Basile, Louisiana's response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this co.mrnunication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

~e1~~u:l~~ ;;)~ 
Eunice, Louisiana 
December J 1,2020 
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TOWN OF BASILE. LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Responses 


Year Ended June 30, 2020 


We have audited the financ ial statements of Town of Bas ile as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and have 
issued our report thereon dated December 11 ,2020. We conducted ou r audit in accordance with auditing standards 
genera lly accepted in the United States of America and the standards app licable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Slates. Our audit of the financial 
statements as of June 30, 2020, resulted in an unmodified opinion. 

Section I. Summary or Auditor's Reports 

a. Repon on Internal Control and Compliance MaleriallQ the Financial Statements 

Internal Control 

Material Weaknesses Yes .....L No Significant D~ficiencies .....L Yes No 

Compliance 

Noncompliance Material to Financial Statement _ Yes .....L No 


b. Federal Awards 

None 

Section II. Financial Statement Findings 

#2020-00 I Segregation of Duties 

Condition: 	 [n reviewing the in lema l control structure, we noted inadequate segregation of duties 
existed i.n all areas of the financial cyc le. 

Criteria: 	 Segregation of con nict ing duties wi thin accounting functions is a basic internal control. 

Cause: 	 Inadequate segregation of duties exists due 10 the lim ited number o f personnel 
perfomling the administrative functions . Duc to lack of resources, the Town is unable to 
implement a segregated system of internal control. 

Effect: 	 Inadequate segregation of duties within the accounting functions. 

Recommendation: 	 Based upon the size of the operation and Ihe cost-benefit of additiona l personnel, it may 
not be feasible to achieve complete segregation of duties. 

Response: 	 The Town does not believe [hal is would be cost beneficia l or possible with the limited 
resources available to creale a segregated accounting environment. 

#2020-002 Revenue Refunding Bonds Debt Service 

Condition: 	 The Town d id nOI deposit Ihe required amounts o f the property lax necessary 10 fund the 
revenue re funding bonds sinking fund requiremenls. 

Crileria: 	 The bond ordinance requires thai in order lila! Ihe princjpa l of and the inleresl on the 
Bonds wjll be paid in accordance with their lelmS and for Ihe other objects and purposes 
hereinafter provided , the Issuer covenants Ihat all of Ihe avails or proceeds deri ved from 
Ihe levy and collection of the Tax shall continue 10 be deposited daily as the same rna}' be 
collected . in the Specia l Tax Fund . The Specia l Tax Fund shall constiCUle a dedicate<! 
fund of the Issuer, from which appropria tions and expend itures by the Issuer shall be 
made solely for the purposes designated in Ihe proposition authorizing the levy o flhe 
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TOWN Of BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Responses (Continued) 


Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Tax. OUI of the funds on deposit in the Special Tax Fund, the Issuer shall first pay all 
reasonable and necessary costs and expen ses of collection and administration of the Tax . 
After payment of such costs and expenses the remaining moneys in the Special Tax Fund 
(the "Net Tax Collections") shall be administered and used in the following order of 
priority and for thc following express purposes: 

The maintenance of the Sinking Fund, heretofore established, sufficient in amount to pay 
promptly and full y the principal of and the interest on the Bonds and any Additional 
Parity Bonds, as they severally become due and payable, by transferring from the SpeCial 
Tax Fund to the Sinking Fund, annually in advance on the I" day of each March of each 
year, a sum , which together with any existing amounts in the Sinking Fund as of such 
date, shall be equal to the total debt service required to pay principal and interest as the 
same respectively become due in such year. 

"Tax" means the special tax of nineteen and ninety-five one-hundredths (19.95) mill s on 
the dollar assessed valuation of all property situated within the limits of the Issuer for a 
period of twenty (20) years, beginning with the year 2008 and ending with the year 2028 
for the purpose of acquisition, construction, improvement, maintenance and operation of 
public improvements and all activities incident.al thereto. 

Cause: The Town personnel was not aware of the sinking fund requirements. 

Effect: The Town is not in compliance with the bond ordinance requiring sinking flU1d deposits. 

Recommendation: We recommend that the TOW11 comply with the debt service fund requirements. 

Response: The Town will comply with che debt service fund requirements in the future. 

#2020-003 - Budget Variance 

Condition: 	 There was a violation of the Louisiana Government Budget Act. Expenditures of the 
Sales Tax Fund exceeded budgeted appropriations by an amount greater than 5%. 

Criteria: 	 When total actual expenditures exceed total budgeted expenditures by 5% or more and/or 
when total revenues fail to meet total budgeted revenues by 5% or more or there has been 
a change in operation upon which the original adopted budget was developed, the Town 
shall adopt a budget amendment in an open meeting to refiect such a change. 

Cause: 	 The Town did not properly amend the budget for expenditures paid out of the Sales Tax 
Fund. 

Effect: 	 Failure to properly amend the budget results in variances beyond the 5% of budgeted 
expenditures incurred. 

Recommendation: 	 We recommend that the Town make the necessary amendments to the budget prior to 
year end for changes in revenues and expenditures incurred. 

Response: 	 The Town accepts and agrees with the recommendation as presented. 
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I TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses (Continued) 


Year Ended June 30, 2020 


Section III. Summary of Other Audit Results 

l. 	 The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion of the financial statement of Town of Basile, 
Louisiana. 

2. 	 There was no single audit required under OMB Circular A-D3. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Status of Prior Years 


Schedule of Findings and Responses 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 


#2019-00 I Segregation of Dulies 

Condition: 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

Status: 

Due to the small number of employees, the town did not have an adequate segregation of 

functions within the accounting system. 


Based upon the size of the operation and the cost-benefit of additional personnel, it may 

not be feasible to achieve complete segregation of duties. 


No response is considered necessary. 


This finding was repeated for June 30, 2020 as #2020-00 I. 


#20 19-002 Revenue Refunding Bonds Debt Service 

Condition: 


Recommendation: 


Response: 


Status: 


The Town did not deposit the required amounts of the property tax necessary to fund the 

revenue refunding bonds sinking fund requirements. 


We recommend that the Town comply with the debt service fund requirements. 


The Town will comply with the debt service fund requirements in the future. 


This finding was repeated for June 30, 2020 as #2020-002. 


#2020-003 Budget Variation 

Condition: 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

Status: 

There was an apparent violation of the Louisiana Government Budget Act. Expenditures 
of the Basile Police Department exceeded budgeted appropriations by an amount greater 
than 5%. The line item of salaries was primarily responsible for the budget overrun. In 
response to the excessive salary expense, the Mayor notified the Chief of Police and 
police employees on April 10,2019, that the salary expense was on pace to exceed 100% 
of that approved line item. He further informed them that he would not sign any police 
department payroll checks after that line item limit was reached. The budgeted line item 
limit was reached and even exceeded that amount by more than 5%. The Chief of Police 
continued to work his employees for approximately three pay periods without pay. He 
failed to submit recommendations in writing to the governing authority for responsive 
action. 

We recommend that the Chief of Police follow the Louisiana Government Budget Act. 
He should work the Department within budget constraints and advise the municipal 
governing authority in writing when total actual expenditures plus projected expenditures 
for the remainder of the year exceed the lotal budget expenditures within the Police 
Department by 5% or more. He should further, make recommendations in writing to the 
governing authority for responsive action. 

The Town accepts and agrees with the recommendation as presented. 

This finding was cleared for June 30, 2020. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Mayor and Aldem13n 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Name Office and Tcnn Address and Telephone Compensation 

Mark Denette Mayor 
2022 

P.O. Box 538 
Basile, LA 70515 
337-789-6276 

22,442 

Bron Dubroc Aldennan 
2022 

1624 N. Black Avenue 
Basile, LA 70515 
337-207-0474 

2,754 

Latoya Howze Alderwoman 
2022 

P.O. Box 824 
Basile, LA 70515 
337-305-5977 

3,345 

Kriscy Miller AJdef\.voman 
2022 

2720 W. Stagg Avenue 
Basile, LA 705 J 5 
337-247-2171 

3,345 

Cat ina Hebert Alderwoman 
2022 

P.O. Box 811 
Basile, LA 70515 
337-466-0797 

3,345 

Kenny Burgess Alderman 
2022 

2135 Dr. B. Deshotel Avenue 
Basile, LA 70515 
337-446-8162 

3,345 

38,576 
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TOWN OF BAS ILE, LOU ISIANA 

Schedule of Meters and Rates and ACCOllnlS Receivable 


Year Ended June 30, 2020 


TOlal Waler MeIers 

Meiers Yo" 80' 

Mele('S 2" 2J 

Meters 4" J 

Meters ]" ~ 

TOTAL 832 

Water Rates 

effect ive 07/0 II I 0 10 04/3 0120 19 

Res ide nt ia l rates $ 19.35 First 2000 Gallons $4.35 Pcr Thousand After 
Commercia l rates $2 1.85 First 2000 Gallons $5.85 Per Thousand After 

Effective 05/01119 10 Current 

Residential rales $2 1.00 First 2000 Gallons $5.00 Per Thousand Afler 
Commercial rates $23.00 First 2000 Gallons $6.00 Per Thousand After 

Customer Deposits 

Effective 811 1/09 

Renters : ISO - Gas 
100 - Water 

Homeowners: 100 - Gas 
100 - Water 

Amounts Rc<:civable (Water, Gas, Sewer) 

Days Amounts 

0-)0 S 56,492 
) ]-60 5,033 
6 1·90 2,924 

S 64,449 

Residential Users· 748 
Commercial Users - 52 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Schedule oflnsurance 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Insurance Coverage Limits Policy Period 

Cassidy 
Insurance 
Agency 

Employee 
Dishonesty 
Bond 

$300,000 
5140,000 

11116/19-11/16120 
1/03/20 ­ 1/03/21 

Essex 
Insurance 
Company 

Auto 51,000,000 9113119 ­ 9/13/20 

LA Risk 
Management 
Agency 

Commercial 
General 
Liability 

Premises 
Medical 
Fire 

$500,000 
$ 10,000 
$ 50,000 

5101/20- 5/0 I 121 

LA Risk 
Management 
Agency 

Police 
Comprehensive 
Liability 

5500,000 5/0InO-5/01/21 

LA Risk 
Management 
Agency 

Public 
Officials 
Errors 1Omissions $500,000 510120-5/01/21 

LA Workers' 
Compensation 
Corporation 

Workers 
Compensation 

Statutory 1/01120-1/01121 

Essex 
Insurance 
Company 

Building & Equipment 
80% Coinsurance 

$1,033,600 3105120 ­ 3/05/21 

68 




TOWN OF BASILE. LOU ISIANA 
Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to 

Agency Head or Chief Executive Officcr 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Mark Denette, Mayor 
Period: 12 Months 

Salary 122,442 
Benefits - retirement 844 
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V1GE, TUJAGUE & NOEL, CPA'S 
P. O. BOX 1005 
EUN ICE, LA 70535 

RE: Management Response 

The following are our responses to your recommendations we rece jved in the Town's Audited Financial SUltement 
as of June 30, 2020. 

2020-00 I 	Segregation of Duties 

We are aware of and have evaluated this inadequacy and conduded that the related costs ve{sus benefit s to 
be achieved do not justi fy th e addit iona l personnel it would require to establish an adequate segregat ion of 
duties. However, we will try to segregate duties as much as possib le with the existi ng sta ff. 

2020-002 - Revenue Rerunding Bonds Debt Service 

The Town will comply wilh the debt service fund requirements in th e future. 

2020-003 - Dudget Variance 

We recommend that the Town make the necessary amendments to the budget prior to year end for changes 
in revenues and expend itures incurred. 

Mark Dcnene, Mayor 
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